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DATE: December 07,2007 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Ron Yasny, Compliance Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Gateway Generating Station (formerly Contra Costa Power Plant Unit 8) (00-AFC-1 C) 
Staff Analysis of the proposed addition of two water tanks 

On November 15, 2007, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) filed a petition with the California 
Energy Commission requesting approval to add two water tanks at the Gateway Generating Station 
(formerly known as the Contra Costa Power Plant Unit 8.) Staff prepared an analysis of this proposed 
change, and a copy is enclosed for your information and review. 

The 530-megawatt project was certified by the Energy Commission on May 30, 2001. Construction of 
the facility started late in 2001 and was suspended in February of 2002 due to financial difficulties. On 
July 19,2006, the Energy Commission approved the addition of Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) as co- 
owner of the project with Mirant Delta, LLC. On January 3, 2007, the Energy Commission approved 
PG&E's petition to remove Mirant as a co-owner and change the name of the facility to the Gateway 
Generating Station. PG&E restarted construction in February of 2007. The facility is located on Wilbur 
Avenue, east of the city of Antioch, in Contra Costa County. 

PG&E is seeking approval to add two new above ground water tanks: a new 100,000 gallon service 
water supply tank and a new 40,000 gallon wastewater storage tank. The service water supply tank will 
eliminate the need to discharge boiler blowdown during certain operating conditions and to allow for the 
reuse of this water. The wastewater storage tank will reduce wastewater surges to the wastewater 
discharge lines. 

Energy Commission facility design, visual, and water staff reviewed the petition and assessed the 
impacts of this proposal on environmental quality, public health and safety, and proposes revisions to 
existing facility design condition of certification GEN-2. It is staffs opinion that, with the implementation 
of the revised condition, the project will remgin in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances, 
regulations, and standards and that the proposed new water tanks will not result in a significant adverse 
direct or cumulative impact to the environment (Title 20, California Code of Regulations, Section 1769). 

In addition to the facility design analysis attached, visual resource staff believes there will be no adverse 
impacts because of the modification. Water resource staff believes the change to be beneficial, allowing 
the use of less potable water. The California Department of Public Health and Safety confirmed there 
was no possibility of cross connection and contamination of the potable water supply from the 
modification. 

Energy Commission staff reviewed the petition and determined that no other technical areas were 

affected by the petition. 




lnterested Parties 
December 3.2007 

Staff intends to recommend approval of the petition at the January 2, 2008 Energy Commission 
Business Meeting. If you have comments on this proposed modification, please submit them to the 
following address no later than 5:00 P.M., December 21, 2007: 

Ron Yasny, Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
151 6 9'h Street, MS-2000 
Sacramento, CA 9581 4 

Comments may be submitted by fax to (916) 654-3882, or by e-mail to ryasnv@enerqv.state.ca.us. If 
you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 653-1227. 

For further information on how to participate in this proceeding, please contact the Energy Commission 
Public Adviser's Office at (916) 654-4489, or toll free in California at (800) 822-6228, or by e-mail at 
pao@enerclv.state.ca.us. If you require special accommodations, please contact Lourdes Quiroz at 
(916) 654-5146. News media inquiries should be directed to Assistant Director, Claudia Chandler, at 
(91 6) 654-4989, or by e-mail at mediaoffice@enerqv.state.ca.us. 

Enclosure: Staff Analysis 

mailto:ryasnv@enerqv.state.ca.us
mailto:pao@enerclv.state.ca.us
mailto:mediaoffice@enerqv.state.ca.us









